INVITATION TO BID
ITB _UNDP PSO 600211

Clarifications to Bidders - 1
Date: 23rd July 2015

Question 1:

Kindly advise the needed mode of drive for Tippers vehicle , is it 6X2 or 6X4?
Answer:

Drive for Tipper required (6X4) to proportion works in landfill.

Question 2:

We would like to ask for the following clarifications regarding Lot 2 for the Tipper
trucks:

1. Please clarify the gear box requirement.
Answer:

Gear box requirement :( Manual gear box fully synchronized syndromes or
fully synchronized gear box except first speed and reverse speed.

2. Where is the rear work light required (where should it be placed)?
Answer:

Without rear light work and camera (delete for rear light work and camera
from technical specification)

3. Where does the user need the operator step and handles?
Answer:

Without step and handles for operators.(delete for step and handles
from technical specification)

Question 3:

LOT 1: Farm tractor with sprinkler tank

There is no space for water tank on the tractor, so It is impossible to install the
water tank on the body.

If the water tank is installed on the body, ROPS function is unable to use.

So, I propose to connect the water tank to rear of the tractor with separate axle.
If it is designed as my suggestion, Attachment is removable when user need to.
Could you send me the picture what you want to help my understand ?
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Answer:

Please find corresponding Annex 1: drawing clarification response for question
no. 3.
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